Message

From: Cortiula, Ashley [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ACORTIUL]
Sent: 5/1/2018 8:07:30 AM

To: 0Oddi, Marco [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cnh=Recipients/cn=moddi]

Subject: RE: Affidavit of Documents Re: Hansen/Bernat — MVA

Thursday at 11. | will send you an Outlook meeting invite.

These files involve a motor vehicle accident on the Redhill. Dana can go through the files with you in detail Thursday.

From: Oddi, Marco

Sent: April-30-18 5:40 PM

To: Cortiula, Ashley

Subject: RE: Affidavit of Documents Re: Hansen/Bernat — MVA

| should be available between 11am and noon. | do not recall sending information regarding this case.

Best regards

Marco Oddi, P.Eng.

Manager of Construction, Construction Section
Engineering Services Division, Public Works Department
Tel: 905-546-2424 ext. 2387 Fax: 905-546-2870
E-mail: Marco.Oddi@hamilton.ca

The contents of this e-mail transmission are privileged and confidential, intended only for the recipients named above and are subject to lawyer and
client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduce or used in any manner without the express written permission of the sender. If you have
received this e-mail and are not the intended recipient, please destroy it and call 905-546-2424 ext. 2387. Thank you.

From: Cortiula, Ashley

Sent: April-30-18 10:01 AM

To: Oddi, Marco

Subject: Affidavit of Documents Re: Hansen/Bernat — MVA

Hi Marco,
We will require you to come in and sign the Affidavit of Documents on the above-noted files.
Please advise if you are available Thursday morning to meet with Dana.

Thanks

Ashley Cortiula, Legal Assistant

City of Hamilton | Legal Services | Dispute Resolution Section

i1

Hamilton

Location: 21 King St. W., 12th Floor | Mail: 71 Main St. W., Hamilton, ON, L8P 4Y5
P: (905) 546-2424, ext. 7389| F: (905) 546-4370 |
E: Ashley.Cortiula@hamilton.ca

The contents of this email transmission are privileged and confidential, intended ONLY for the recipients named above
and subject to solicitor-client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduced or used in any manner without the
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express written permission of the sender. If you have received this email and are not the intended recipient, please
destroy it and call 905-546-2424, ext. 7389 collect if long distance. Thank you.
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